
ADDENDUM No. 2 – (October 28, 2016) 
 
 
 
ADDENDUM TO:  Kimberly-Clark Paper Products & Roll Towel Dispensers, RJS 
 
BID NUMBER:   16-01 
 
BID DUE DATE:  Tuesday, November 8, 2016 not later than 10:00am 
 
TO BIDDER:  This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in 
connection with the subject matter identified above.  For the purpose of clarification the following 
additions, changes, modifications and replacements noted below have been made to the Bid and have 
been made to the Bid file which bears the above title. 
 
Bids submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and including all issued 
addendums.  
 
 
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES/CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Regarding Bid 16-01, Kimberly-Clark Paper Products and Roll Towel Dispensers, Raymond James 
Stadium, can you please confirm/clarify the listing on the Bid Proposal, page 19 as follows? 
 
 

361 Each Installation of K-C Roll Towel 
Dispensers – Review Page 18 

(Specs. – Dispensers #3)

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
ANNUAL GRAND TOTAL

 
$ 

 
THREE (3) YEAR EXTENDED GRAND TOTAL

 
$

 
 
The listing references Page 18 of the bid, which further states: 
 
SPECIFICATIONS - (MFR. PRODUCT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION) – ROLL TOWEL 
DISPENSER 
 
1. MFR #09765: LEV-R-MATIC Roll Towel Dispensers, Smoke (1 Case = 1 Package); 
2. Spare Parts and Keys, as needed. (Provide a list of all spare parts, etc.) 
3. Installation of Roll Towel Dispensers – It is understood that at no charge to the Authority, 
    Kimberly-Clark Professional will install all initial roll towel dispensers. 
 
Question:  Can you please clarify? 
 

 Is this a request for pricing on installation of 361 (additional) dispensers SUBSEQUENT 
 to the install of the initial roll towel dispensers? 

 
Response:  The Authority is requesting 400 total dispensers.  361 of the 400 will be installed.  The  
  remaining 39 will be attic stock.  It is a request for installation pricing of the 361   



  dispensers just in case Kimberly-Clark decides not to do a free install for some reason.    
  You need to verify with your Kimberly-Clark representative that they will indeed install  
  the initial dispensers at no charge to you or the Authority.  If there is a charge for install,  
  please indicate that charge in the space provided on the Bid Proposal sheet. 

 
Question:  If so, can you approximate how many initial dispensers will be needed and   
  installed? 
 
Response: The total on the Bid Proposal page indicates there is a need for 400 total dispensers in  
  which 361 will be installed and the remaining 39 will be attic stock. 
 
 
Note:    To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed 
 and returned to this office with the proposal. 
 
 

Date:                                          
      Authorized Signature of Company Rep. 

 
   

      Printed Name of Company Rep. 
 
 
 
 
 
Company:                                                               
        
Address:                                                               
 
Telephone:                                                               
 
Contact’s Email:          
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 – BID #16-01 
 

 
 

 


